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DESCRIBETHE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located at the western end of North Bend Bottom in Boone County, Kentucky, the 
Moore-Terrill House is the county's finest Greek Revival house on the Ohio River.
The house is sited about an eighth of a mile from the Ohio on a small, low rise 
in the midst of rich bottom land, and the main facade faces downriver to the 
west (see photo 1).

The brick portion of the house, comprising the main facade, was added in the late 
1850s to a single pen log house built in the first quarter of the century (see photo 3). 
The log house consists of a rectangular pen with a loft reached by an enclosed 
staircase in the southeast comer. The T-shaped brick addition was appended to 
the west end of the log structure in such a way that the stem of the "T" abuts the 
stone fireplace of the log house. The upper portion of the original chimney was 
dismantled and the flue carried across the chimney of the brick addition. A single 
room constructed of log frame with brick nogging was added to the north side of the 
log house probably in the 1830s or 1840s (see photo 4). At about the same time the 
brick portion of the house was added, a brick summer kitchen (see photo 5) was 
built nine feet from the east wall of the log house and was connected by covered 
walkways to the rest of the house.

The scale of the brick addition is unusually large, and several features of the design 
make it unique. The overall composition—a two-story temple-form block flanked 
by story-and-a-half wings—recalls a number of grandiose three-part designs of the 
Greek Revival period as well as certain works of Palladio. The plan of both floors 
consists of three square rooms of twenty feet exterior dimensions groined about a 
recessed, rectangular loggia (see plan). With the exception of the two rooms in the 
south wing, which are connected by a steep open staircase (see photo 6) against the 
north wall, the six rooms of the brick addition are isolated from one another and 
could only be reached by passing through one of the open porches. The interior 
openings in the brick addition are topped with large-scaled Greek Revival style 
cornice strips (see photo 7).

The disjointed quality of the plan corresponds to certain effects of the main (west) 
facade. The stark contrast between the shadows of the recessed, double gallery 
and the expanses of blank wall at the upper level of the flanking wings creates a sense

(continued)
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of drama and conflict in an otherwise placid composition. This feeling of conflict 
between main block and flanking wings is accentuated by the treatment of the cornices: 
the cornice of the main block rounds the corner, thus emphasizing the mass of the 
block or its three-dimensionality, while the cornice of the two wings is mitred 
back against the wall short of the corner, thus emphasizing the planarity or 
two-dimensionality of the fronts of the wings. The square piers and pilasters of 
the double gallery are of wood; the wood balusters and gutters are largely intact; 
the brickwork is American bond; the exterior openings are topped with plain, sandstone 
lintels; and the original shutters, now stored, were painted a dark turquoise.
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SPECIFIC DATES ca. 1800, 1830s, ca. 1850 builder/architect

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Moore-Terrill House is located in a rural section of northwestern Boone County, 
and its situation is on a low rise a short distance southeast of the Ohio River. Two 
states, Indiana and Ohio, are visible on the opposite bank. The house achieves 
distinction through being a fine rural example of the Greek Revival style and through 
associations with persons prominent on the local and state levels.

The earliest account of the property on which the Moore-Terrill House is built 
from 1799 when Humphrey Marshall acquired a 6,000 acre tract from James 
Trimble. In 1819 Cave Johnson, nephew of Vice President Richard M. Johnson, 
purchased the property and later willed it to his daughter and son-in-law, 
William and Nancy Johnson Kirtley. Assumedly, the ca. 1800 log section was 
the living quarters for these owners during the first two decades of the 19th 
century.

dates

The property was next acquired in 1826 by the wife of John H. Moore whose 
father had been the previous owner. John Moore earned fame as a Civil War 
veteran mid as a Major in the Home Guard. He is credited for having attached 
in the 1830s a frame room with brick nogging onto the original log pen, and for 
later erecting the ca. 1850 exterior kitchen and Greek Revival section whose bricks 
were burned on the site.

The scale of the latter is impressive and its composition is reminiscent of other 
three-part designs erected during the Greek Revival period. The effect is, in 
addition, somewhat PaUadian. The comice treatment of the main facade emphasizes 
the three-dimensionality of the central block while stressing the two-dimensionality 
of the wings. The effect is quite controlled, marking the Moore-Terrill House 
as one of the best Greek Revival rural residences in this region. Typical interior 
features of this style, such as high baseboards and cornice strips above openings, 
have remained intact. Also surviving are rock walls around the house and around 
one outbuilding.
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October 25, 1977 A

Dr. William J. Murtagh, Keeper 
National Register of Historic Places 
United States Department of the Interior 
National Park Service 
18th and C Streets, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 2C240

■f RECEIVED

NATIONAL
REGISTER

Dear Dr. Murtagh:

The following nominations to the National Register of Historic Places were 
approved at the State level by the Kentucky Historic Preservation Review Board on the 
dates indicated. As State Historic Preservation Officer, I recommend they be entered 
on the National Register. Additional comments on the status of the sites may be 
attached to the appropriate forms.

Date Approved
Name and Location of Site(s) at State Level

John Field House, Columbia, Adair County, Kentucky 
John Moore House, near Franclsville, Boone County 
Escondida, Paris, Bourbon County 
Loudoun Hall (Grimes House), Paris, Bourbon County 
Ghent-Vevay Ferry, Ghent, Carroll County 
Springhill (Hubbard Taylor House), Clark County

October 11, 1977

Your early consideration of these nominations will be appreciated.

Smcierely yours,

Mrs. Eldred W. Melton
Executive Director
State Historic Preservation Officer

Enclosures (see List of Attachments)
cc: Ms. Faith Miller, Senator Huddlelston's Office

Senator Wendell H. Ford's Office

J



Dr. William J. Murtagh 
October 25, 1977 
Page 2
John Moore House, Boone County, Kentucky

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

National Register of Historic Places Nomination Form
1 Continuation Sheet 
8 Photos
2 Maps
Copy of letter from Mary Amanda Moore, Owner.
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